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Jeanann Dawson

From: Town Erwin Manager
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 3:51 PM
To: Jeanann Dawson
Subject: RE: BCOM2101-0009

Jeanann, 
 
I need to verify that their NCDOT driveway permit was approved. But it is fine to move to forward with the final inspection on this tower.  
 
Thanks, 
Snow Bowden  
 

From: Jeanann Dawson  
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org> 
Subject: RE: BCOM2101-0009 
 
Thank you 
 
Jeanann Dawson 
Central Permitting Technician 
Department of Development Services 
Central Permitting Division 
420 McKinney Pkwy 
Lillington,  NC  27546 
Phone:  910-893-7525 
Direct:  910-814-6421 
Fax:  910-893-2793 
jdawson@harnett.org 
 

From: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org> 
Subject: RE: BCOM2101-0009 
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Yes I can get out there today. 
 
Thanks, 
Snow Bowden  
 

From: Jeanann Dawson  
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:41 AM 
To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org> 
Subject: BCOM2101-0009 
 
Cell Tower 161 Red Hill Church Rd is on for final tomorrow can you do zoning today? 
 
Jeanann Dawson 
Central Permitting Technician 
Department of Development Services 
Central Permitting Division 
420 McKinney Pkwy 
Lillington,  NC  27546 
Phone:  910-893-7525 
Direct:  910-814-6421 
Fax:  910-893-2793 
jdawson@harnett.org 
 


